
Appendix I of RNTPC
Paper No. A/NE-MUP/203A





























⬜Urgent  ⬜Return receipt  ⬜Expand Group  ⬜Restricted  ⬜Prevent Copy  ⬜Confidential

From: Tang billy
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 8:40 AM 
To: Sheren Si Wai LEE/PLAND <sswlee@pland.gov.hk> 
Cc: 
Subject: Re: Application No. A/NE-MUP/203 - Proposed Temporary Private Car Park (Private Cars and Light Goods 
Vehicles Only) for a Period of 3 Years 
 
李小姐 
 
你好！ 
 
現附上 2份文件回應運輸署意見。 
為了使申請地點埸內有更充裕空間給車輛移動，現修改總泊車數量 由 原本 6 個車位 改為 5 個車位 （2 
個輕型貨車 和 3 個私家車位。） 
 
如有問題，請與本人聯絡！ 
 

鄧先生 
2024 年 6 月19 日 
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⬜Urgent  ⬜Return receipt  ⬜Expand Group  ⬜Restricted  ⬜Prevent Copy  ⬜Confidential

From: Tang billy 
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 9:29 PM 
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
 
你好！ 謝謝你的來電轉述了運輸署對 行車線分析圖 的保貴意見。 
 
我的顧問公司確認過往一直沿用這種分析圖 
方式為他們其他客戶提供比運輸署。 請理解！ 
 
因應運輸署要求各泊位詳細行車線，顧問公司回應可以分開四種行車線情況。 現附上這四種行車線文
件一份以作研究。 
 
如有問題，請與本人聯絡！ 
 
 
鄧先生 
2024 年 6 月 19 日 
 
Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone 
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⬜Urgent  ⬜Return receipt  ⬜Expand Group  ⬜Restricted  ⬜Prevent Copy  ⬜Confidential

1

From: Tang billy 
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 7:05 AM 
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

  

你好！ 謝謝你的電郵轉述了運輸署的意見。 
與運輸署聯絡後，現更好理解要求。 

 

現附上 回應文件壹頁 和  六頁 有關行車線分析圖以供研究！ 
 

本人相信 對於附上的文件，貴署一如往常有效率運作下 和 運輸署經驗豐富同事 定能夠對這個小型申請
很短時間內完成審閱！ 希望不需要提出延期決定，以及免打亂貴署原先訂好的議程。 
 

 謝謝！ 
 

 



⬜Urgent  ⬜Return receipt  ⬜Expand Group  ⬜Restricted  ⬜Prevent Copy  ⬜Confidential
如有問題，請與本人聯絡！ 
  
  
鄧先生 
2024 年6月24 日 

















⬜Urgent  ⬜Return receipt  ⬜Expand Group  ⬜Restricted  ⬜Prevent Copy  ⬜Confidential

From: Tang billy 
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 12:19 PM 
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
 
早。謝謝你 6月28日的郵件轉述 運輸署的意見。 
 
現附上 回應 文件 和 修改的移動路線圖各1份 以作回應！謝謝。 
 
鄧先生 
8 月16 日 
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LAYOUT PLAN

CHUO WANG SURVEY SERVICES COMPANY

卓 弘 測 量 服 務 公 司

Scale : 1 : 500

Survey Sheet No. : 3-NW-25D

Date : July 2024
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Legend :

          2 Parking space for Private car
          (5 m x 2.5 m) for each
          2 Parking space for Light Goods Vehicle
          (5 m x 2.5 m) for each
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Paper No. A/NE-MUP/203A

Government Departments’ General Comments

1. Land Administration

Comments of the District Land Officer/ North, Lands Department (DLO/N, LandsD):

� no objection to the application;

� the application site (the Site) comprises Old Schedule Agricultural Lot held under the Block
Government Lease which contains the restriction that no structures are allowed to be erected
without the prior approval of Government.  No right of access via Government land (GL)
is granted to the Site;

� the Site is already being used for the uses under the application. Her office notes that no
structure is proposed in the application; and

� there is no Small House application for the Site.

2. Traffic

Comments of the Commissioner for Transport (C for T):

� no comment on the application; and

� approval condition on the implementation of traffic management measures as proposed by
the applicant to his satisfaction shall be imposed.

3. Fire Safety

Comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS):

no in-principle objection to the proposal subject to fire service installations (FSIs) and water

supplies for firefighting being provided to his satisfaction.

4. Drainage

Comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department (CE/MN,

DSD):

� no objection to the application from public drainage viewpoint;

� should the application be approved, approval conditions should be imposed to request the
applicant to submit and implement a drainage proposal for the Site to ensure that it will not
cause adverse drainage impact on the adjacent area.  The drainage system should be
properly maintained at all times during the planning approval period and rectify if they are
found inadequate/ ineffective during operation; and



� the Site is in an area where public sewerage connection is not available.  Environmental
Protection Department should be consulted regarding the sewage impact assessment and
sewage treatment/ disposal facilities for the applied use.

5. Environmental

Comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP):

� no objection to the application;

� the applicant is advised to follow the relevant mitigation measures and requirements in the
“Code of Practice on Handling the Environmental Aspects of Temporary Uses and Open
Storage Sites” (the COP) to minimize any potential environmental nuisances; and

� no environmental complaint has been received for the Site over the past three years.

6. Other Departments

The following government departments have no objection to/ no comments on the application:

(a) Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories East, Highways Department;

(b) Director of Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation;

(c) Project Manager (North), Civil Engineering and Development Department; and

(d) Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department.



Appendix III of RNTPC
Paper No. A/NE-MUP/203A

Recommended Advisory Clauses

(a) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/North, Lands Department (DLO/N, LandsD)

that the application site (the Site) comprises Old Schedule Agricultural Lots held under the Block

Government Lease which contains the restriction that no structures are allowed to be erected

without the prior approval of the Government.  No right of access via Government land (GL)

is granted to the Site;

(b) to note the comments of the Commissioner for Transport (C for T) that the proposed vehicular

access between Sha Tau Kok Road – Wo Hang and the Site is not managed by TD and the

applicant should seek comment from the responsible party;

(c) to note the comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories East, Highways

Department (CHE/NTE, HyD) that the access road adjacent to the Site is not maintained by HyD;

(d) to note the comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP) that:

(i) the latest “Code of Practice on Handling the Environmental Aspects of Temporary Uses

and Open Storage Sites” issued by Environmental Protection Department (EPD) should

be followed to minimize potential environmental nuisance to the surrounding area;

(ii) adequate supporting infrastructure/facilities for proper collection, treatment and disposal

of waste/wastewater generated from the applied use should be provided.  If septic tank

and soakaway system will be used in case of unavailability of public sewer, its design and

construction shall follow the requirements of EPD’s Practice Note for Professional Person

(ProPECC) PN 1/23 “Drainage Plans subject to Comment by the Environmental

Protection Department” including percolation test; and

(iii) it is the obligation of the applicant to meet the statutory requirements under relevant

pollution control ordinances;

(e) to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS) that:

(iv) in consideration of the design/nature of the proposal, fire service installations (FSIs) are

anticipated to be required. The applicant is advised to submit relevant layout plans

incorporated with the proposed FSIs to his department for approval.  In addition, the

applicant should also be advised on the following points:

- the layout plans should be drawn to scale and depicted with dimensions and nature

of occupancy;



- the location of where the proposed FSIs to be installed should be clearly marked on

the layout plans; and

(i) if there is an electric vehicle charging station involved, the applicant is reminded to make

reference to the “Requirements for the Fireman’s Emergency Switch” issued by his

department at Appendix IIIa; and

(f) to note the comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department

(CE/MN, DSD) that:

(i) the drainage system should be rectified if they are found inadequate/ ineffective during

operation; and

(ii) the Site is in an area where public sewerage connection is not available. EPD should be

consulted regarding the sewage impact assessment and sewage treatment/ disposal

facilities for the applied use.
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